CITY OF TUALATIN

Staff Report
CITYof
TUALATIN
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Steve Koper, AICP, Interim Community Development Director
Erin Engman, AICP, Senior Planner

DATE: April 14,2025
SUBJECT:

Food Cart Policy Discussion

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff is requesting feedback and direction on potential amendments to our mobile food unit (food cart)
regulations.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
City Council asked staff for a presentation on Tualatin’s food cart regulations. Food carts are currently subject
to limitations and are largely prohibited from operating in the commercial zones.

ATTACHMENTS:

- Presentation



